
 

 

Town of Oakville 
Memorandum 

 
 

 

  
To:  Clerks Department 
  
From: Robert Thun, Senior Planner, MCIP, RPP 
  
Date: May 10, 2022   
  
Subject:   Item #7.1, May 16, 2022 Planning and Development Council meeting 

 
Recommendation Report, Zoning By-law Amendment and Draft Plan 
of Subdivision, Timsin Holding Corp., Part Lot 16, Concession 1 
NDS, File No. Z.1316.11, 24T-21003/1316, By-law 2022-037 

   
 

 

In reviewing the May 16, 2022, Planning and Development Council meeting agenda, 
Item 7.1, staff noted that a working copy version of the conditions of draft approval, 
Appendix D, with a draft watermark and highlighting, was inadvertently uploaded. 
 
In consideration of this and so that Council has the latest version of the draft conditions 
for Item 7.1, please see the updated version of Appendix D for inclusion into the 
addendum agenda. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Neil Garbe, MCIP, RPP 
Commissioner, Community Development Commission 

for


